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Publications.collection

From: Beyers Jan <jan.beyers@uantwerpen.be>
Sent: Monday, 15 June 2015 6:21 PM
To: Publications.collection
Subject: RE: Publication - ANU Afilliation?

yes, confirmed 
i was a visiting scholar at that time 
Jan 
 
Prof. Jan Beyers 
ACIM ‐ Antwerp Centre for Institutions and Multilevel Politics 
Department of Political Science 
Universiteit Antwerpen 
Sint Jacobstraat 2 ‐ BE 2000 Antwerp ‐ Belgium 
www.ua.ac.be/janbeyers 
 
New: two papers on interest group politics in Belgium! 
Fraussen, B. and J. Beyers (2015). "Who’s In and Who’s Out? Explaining Access to Policymakers in Belgium." Acta 
Politica doi: 10.1057/ap.2015.9. 
Fraussen, B., J, Beyers and T. Donas. (2014). "The Expanding Core and Varying Degrees of Insiderness. 
Institutionalized Interest Group Involvement Through Advisory Councils." Political Studies: DOI: 10.1111/1467-
9248.12112. 

Van: Publications.collection [publications.collection@anu.edu.au] 
Verzonden: maandag 15 juni 2015 8:26 
Aan: Beyers Jan 
Onderwerp: RE: Publication - ANU Afilliation? 

Hi again Jan, 
  
Further to my email below, could you please confirm your ANU affiliation for the following publication?  
  

I certify that I carried out the research leading to the following publication whilst I was a member of staff at 
the <department>, Australian National University. 
  
Publication Type:   Journal Article 
Publication Title:   It's not all about the money: Explaining varying policy portfolios of regional 
representations in Brussels 
In:                         Interest Groups and Advocacy 

  
Thank you again for your assistance. 
  
Kind Regards, 
Ashleigh 
  
Data Verification Officer 
Research Services 
Chancelry Building (10B) 
The Australian National University  
Canberra ACT 2601 Australia 
  
ashleigh.morris@anu.edu.au 
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From: Publications.collection  
Sent: Monday, 15 June 2015 2:30 PM 
To: 'jan.beyers@anu.edu.au' 
Cc: 'jan.beyers@uantwerpen.be' 
Subject: Publication - ANU Afilliation? 
  
Dear Jan, 
  
We are in the process of finalising submissions for HERDC 2014. 
  
Could you please confirm the research for this article was conducted whilst you were a visitor at the ANU by 
responding to the statement below? 
  

I certify that I carried out the research leading to the following publication whilst I was a member of staff at 
the <department>, Australian National University. 
  
Publication Type:   Journal Article 
Publication Title:   The Expanding Core and Varying Degrees of Insiderness: Institutionalised Interest Group 
Access to Advisory Councils 
In:                         Political Studies 

  
Regards, 
Ashleigh 
  
  
Data Verification Officer 
Research Services 
Chancelry Building (10B) 
The Australian National University  
Canberra ACT 2601 Australia 
  
ashleigh.morris@anu.edu.au 
  
  


